## **ASA Minutes**

Marion County OREGON Health & Human Services Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:00-11:00   Location: 661 Chemawa Rd NE Keizer   Eacilitator: Shawn Baird Coorder:   Appointed: Shawn Baird   Shawn Baird Sherry Bensema   Mark Bjorklund Brian Butler   Scott Shepherd   Dan Mullen Loren Hall   Adam Mauer   Attendees: Lawrence Allise   William O'Neal Darrin George   Todd Brumfield Gabriel Benmoussa   Matt Black Mike Mayfield   Cary Moller Katrina Rothenberger				
Time	Agenda Item (Who) Information/Discussion	Description		
10:00-10:05	Call To Order January 2019 Meeting Minutes	Minutes approved for January 2019 meeting.		
10:05-10:15	Emergency Preparedness Exercise	The Emergency Preparedness Exercise at Corban University had 55 attendees: 40 attendees were from health care organizations and 5 were from private sector nonprofits. Some felt the exercise was too focused on the Salem/Keizer water incident. Internal capacity and gaps were examined along with overlapping capabilities.		
		There will be a state wide exercise in April that will focus on Anthrax.		

## ASA Minutes

10:15-10:50	System QI Initiatives: A. Hospital Times B. Naloxone Mapping	QI met in February to discuss Narcan/Naloxen. Community Law Enforcement Agencies (LEA) that have started using Narcan, have had several successes with saving potential fatal over doses.
		There is a mapping system (ODMAP) that maps over doses across the U.S. This seems like a useful tool for LEA and EMS to use in our community. The system is easy to use and the Oregon/Idaho Director, Chris Gibson is local and available to come speak more about the system and its benefits. The mapping system can track
		The mapping system can track spikes in over doses that can single a "bad batch" is headed towards the community. This is a system wide approach to this issue that will impact the individuals ASA serves.
		There may be a statewide committee forming to look at long wait times across the state. It will be important to make sure we use the same language and key points.
		At SH there has been a recent spike in wait time at the ED. From the data ASA has collected 2018 /2019 January wait times look the

		same, but percentages are up. SH increased staff by 110 % in ED, but there are not rooms to put the patients, so the wait times do not improve. SH is working on a surge plan. SH brought their own data to the last meeting and their data matched up to ASA wait time data. Their new building won't be
		up until 2022. There was a lockdown at SH and there was no communication with EMS. There needs to be a procedure in place when SH is in lock down. There are concerns if AS creates their own divert plan.
		Moving forward: The analysis of drop times falls under the QI parameters.
10:55-11:00	Good of the Order/Adjournment	Finding a uniform protocol fits within ASA committee parameters.

## Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 12<sup>th</sup> from 1:00-2:00 at Marion County Health & Human Services

Abiqua Creek Conference Room 3180 Center St NE Salem, OR (2<sup>nd</sup> floor)